
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: May 7, 2020 2:05 PM
To: 'mary@marydempster.ca'
Subject: RE: PPE proposal Immediate NO RISK

Hello Ms. Dempster,

Thank you for reaching out. Mr. McKinnon passed along your email to me.

I invite you to fill out the form on this portal: https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-canada-combat-covid-19 
. Once you’ve submitted the form, please send me the reference number you receive so I can follow up with the
department for you.

I will pass along your details to our procurement experts who will reach out to see if we can work together to provide
protective equipment to our frontline workers across Canada.

Thank you very much for your support. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,

Chelsea Kusnick

Parliamentary Secretary Assistant and Legislative Assistant
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand
Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada | Ministre des Services publics et de l’Approvisionnement
PDP III, Tower A, 18th Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A 0S5
chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca 
Cell : 873 355 3368

From: Mary Dempster <mary@marydempster.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 5:04:55 PM
To: MacKinnon, Steven - Député <Steven.MacKinnon@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: PPE proposal Immediate NO RISK

Hi Steven,

I just got off the phone with a lobbying firm trying to get this information to the federal government. The $10k
fee up front, has me trying to connect directly. I have a relationship with a company that produces the
machines that make the masks. They are open to setting up a facility in Canada!!!! Anytime, if funds
permit. They are validated on the CDC approved suppliers list. And there is NO broker in the middle. Just the
government and the company.
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I also wanted to let you know that I have negotiated in principle a contract to get 100,000 to 5million masks per
month if needed.

NO RISK

Money does not leave Canada until the product is arrived and tested to your satisfaction.

All levels of government have just pushed me aside. I'm tired of hearing there is not enough. UHN is
currently testing samples, Sunnybrook says they need to do their own testing.

Please see attached proposal. I have BDO accountant firm, Gowlings LLP, a customs company, and everything
in place.

I'm just trying to get someone to look at it.

Thank you for all your doing.

Keep safe.

Mary

Mary Dempster
Remax Hallmark Realty Ltd.
416-543-4939ii
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